

From: Michael Anderson

To: Hung Le

Date: January 25, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1880-EX-ST-2020

Message:

Reference number : 59383

Dear Mr. Le

Casa has identified the nearest Earth Stations and will coordinate operations under the STA with those Earth Station licensees to avoid any potential disruptions to their operations. If those licensees do experience interference, Casa Systems will cease interfering operations.

Casa Will use the minimum power level necessary to establish communications links to minimize potential interference to licensed users.

Experimentation is currently planned to be restricted to inside the building.

Respectfully,
Michael Anderson